MINUTES

ELEVATOR INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE WORK EXAMINING BOARD

MARCH 12, 2007

The meeting was called to order by John R. DeRosa, Acting Chairman at 9:35 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: John R. DeRosa, Jr. Journeyperson, Acting Chairman

Paul Farnsworth, Contractor Joseph Bayusik, Contractor

Michael D. Griffin, Journeyperson

Members Absent: Thomas J. O'Reilly, Contractor

Gary Bazzano, Public Member

Board Vacancies: Two Public Members, appointed by the Governor

Board Counsel Present: None

DCP Staff Present: Nelson Leon, Board Secretary

Richard M. Hurlburt, Director

Linda Roberts, Executive Assistant

Public Present: Mike Sparano

Lawrence Pirone Stephen Janty Steven Roth Daniel Kelly Steven A. Bruno

David Metzger

Note: The administrative functions of this Commission are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135.

Agency Web Site: www.ct.gov/dcp

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Board voted unanimously to approve minutes of the January 8, 2007 meeting.

APPLICATIONS

Jesse C. Timm, Meriden, CT – (R-6) Limited Journeyperson Application – Approved The Board denied Mr. Timm's application at their 11/13/06 meeting due to lack of the required documentation regarding his occupational instructional related experience. The Board had requested of Mr. Timm to provide them with official transcripts relating to all of the occupational related school certificates submitted with his application for review.

After further review of Mr. Timm's application at today's meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve his application.

LATE ARRIVING APPLICATION

The Board voted unanimously to review the following late arriving application:

Stephen G. Janty, Bolton, CT – (R-1) Unlimited Contractor Application – Approved The Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Janty's application.

CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence dated 12/8/06 from Jerry P. Padula, Esq., DCP Legislative & Administrative Advisor, addressed to Jack M. Guerrera, Apprenticeship Program Manager, regarding a change in the Department of Labor policy that would shorten the period of time, known as the "Pending Period," that an apprentice will be allowed to prepare for and successfully pass the licensing examination.

Mr. Hurlburt informed the Board that Journeyperson applicants have up to three license examination attempts and Contractor applicants have unlimited license examination attempts annually to successfully pass the licensing examination. If applicant fails the examination, the applicant is still considered legal to continue working within the trade as an apprentice. The applicant waits one year to re-apply for the license examination and continues the cycle until applicant successfully passes the licensing examination.

OLD BUSINESS

Board member John R. DeRosa inquired on the regulation change concerning "Penetrating Floor" floor. Mr. Hurlburt referred legislative questions to Jerry P. Padula, DCP Legislative Liaison.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:15 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Leon Board Secretary

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Monday, May 14, 2007 in Room 117.